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March 10, 2006 
 
TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 97-06 
 
To: Testing Manual Users 
 
From: Larry Lockett 

Materials and Tests Engineer 
 

Re: Revisions to ALDOT Testing Manual 
 ALDOT-377, “Certification Program for Concrete Pipe, Precast Manholes, Precast Box 

Culverts, and Miscellaneous Precast Products Technicians” 
 
Please be advised that the above referenced procedure was revised on February 10, 2006. The 
revisions to the procedure were approved for use on February 14, 2006. 
 
The revisions include the following: 
 

Added an additional paragraph to Section 1 stating that the certification program for precast 
non-prestressed concrete bridge member technicians shall be as per ALDOT-405, 
“Certification and Qualification Program for Concrete Technicians and Concrete 
Laboratories. 

 
In Section 6, changed the time that a technician certification is valid from three (3) years to 
five (5) years. 

 
A copy of the revised section may be viewed in the Testing Manual available through the ALDOT 
homepage.    
 
 
LL/RLW/wdb 
 
cc:  Mr. Lynn Wolfe 
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